

Agenda for Snowmobile Meeting October 2012

1. Trails

- a. Any changes?
- b. Update on signage
 - 1) notes from 2009 meeting stated a committee was going to be formed to work on this

2. Permits

- a. Fees (Preseason \$65, Season \$80, Week \$45, Weekday Season \$50)
 - 1) Any need for changes? **Too late for this season, but Chief Russell suggests only selling seasonal permits because it is so difficult to identify expiration dates on the Week (7-day) Permits in the field.**
 - 2) "Snofest Deal"
 - a) How long can/should this be offered?
 - b) Is it possible/reasonable to offer this from Snofest until November 15?
 - 3) Free "passes"
 - a) Who gets a "free pass" and how are they identified?
 - 1) Events
 - 2) Special Groups
- b) Stickers
 - 1) Is there a need for changes? **Too late for this season, but discussion for next year.**
- c) Permit software
 - 1) New program? **Purchased upgraded software 18 months ago, files converted easily, but printing issues prevented use. Cindy is currently working with tech in Plattsburgh to correct this issue and the new program should be usable by the time of this meeting.**
 - 2) Networking? **Cindy's tech has indicated feasibility for next season, not this season.**
 - 3) Updating current information so both towns have same names/addresses - **Networking will solve this issue. Scofflaws should be discussed.**
- d) Procedures
 - 1) Weekly permits & upgrades
 - 2) Office hours

3. Police Enforcement

- a. Scofflaws